
Handbook for Student Affairs Officers

79

Part 10.  Webliography

Medical Education-Related Organizations and Groups 

Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education
www.accme.org 
Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education
www.acgme.org
Alcohol, Drug Abuse, and Mental Health Administration
www.samhsa.gov
Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society 
www.alphaomegaalpha.org
American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine
www.aacom.org
American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine Application
Service
https://aacomas.aacom.org/
American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officer
www.aacrao.org
American Association of Higher Education
www.aahe.org
American Board of Medical Specialties
www.abms.org
Association of American Medical Colleges
www.aamc.org
Association of Canadian Medical Colleges
www.afmc.ca
American College of Physicians
www.acponline.org
American Educational Research Association
www.aera.net
American Medical Association
www.ama-assn.org
American Medical Student Association
www.amsa.org
American Medical Women’s Association
www.amwa-doc.org
American Osteopathic Association
www.osteopathic.org
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Medical Specialty Matching Services (Fellowship Matches) 
www.nrmp.org/fellow
National Board of Medical Examiners
www.nbme.org
National HIV/AIDS Clinicians’ Consultation Center
www.ucsf.edu/hivcntr/PEPline 
National Institute of General Medical Studies, NIH
www.nigms.nih.gov
National Institutes of Health
www.nih.gov
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, NIH
www.niaaa.nih.gov
National Institute on Drug Abuse, NIH
www.nida.nih.gov
National Library of Medicine, NIH
www.nlm.nih.gov
National Medical Association
www.nmanet.org
National Resident Matching Program
www.nrmp.org
National Science Foundation
www.nsf.gov
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
www.osha.gov
Organization of Program Director Associations (OPDA)
www.cmss.org 
Pan-American Federation of Associations of Medical Schools
www.ifmsa.org
Public Health Service
http://phs.os.dhhs.gov
Student National Medical Association
www.snma.org
United States Medical Licensing Examination
www.usmle.org
Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education
www.wiche.edu
World Health Organization
www.who.int
WWAMI
www.uwmedicine.org/education/wwami
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American Public Health Association
www.apha.org
Association of Professors of Medicine
www.im.org/APM
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
www.cdc.gov 
Council of Medical Specialty Societies
www.cmss.org
Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG)
www.ecfmg.org
ERAS – The Electronic Resident Application Service
www.aamc.org/students/eras.htm
FindAResident (FAR)
www.aamc.org/audiencefindaresident.htm
Federation of American Health Systems
www.fahs.com
Federation of Associations of Schools of the Health Professions
www.whpa.org
Foundation for Biomedical Research
www.fbresearch.org
Federation of State Medical Boards of the U.S., Inc.
www.fsmb.org
Group on Student Affairs
www.aamc.org/members/gsa
Health Care Financing Administration
www.hcfa.gov
HIPAA: Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
www.cms.hhs.gov/hipaa 
www.aamc.org/advocacy/hipaa/start.htm
Institute of Medicine of the National Academy of Sciences
www.iom.edu
Journal of American Medical Association
www.jama.ama-assn.org
Liaison Committee on Medical Education
www.lcme.org 
Medical Graduate Examination in the Medical Sciences
www.ecfmg.org
Medical Scientist Training Program (M.D./Ph.D.), NIH
www.nigms.nih.gov
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